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MEMORANDUM

To: Anne Ducey-Ortiz, Director of Planning, Zoning & Environmental
Programs

cc: Carol Rizzio, Asst. Director of Planning, Zoning & Environmental
Programs

From: Carol Steele, County Administrato%/.

Date: September 10, 2024

Subject: Board directed rezoning

Anne,

As you are aware, at the September 3, 2024, Board of Supervisors meeting, the
Board of Supervisors adopted the amended zoning ordinance and the official
zoning map with the current zoning districts, except for one parcel that was
changed to B-2 as the RMX district was removed from the ordinance. In
conjunction with the adoption of the amended zoning ordinance, Mr. Chriscoe
moved, seconded by Mr. Bazzani that the County sponsor a rezoning
application for the subject property (Tax Map No. 51-78, RPC #40099) from B-2
Zoning District to B-1 Zoning District.

Please proceed as directed by the Board and let me know if you have any
questions.



